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New Mexico 0Oil
Conservation Commission

Post Office Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed in triplicate are applications for
"slim hole" completions " of Socony Mobil 0il Company,
Inc. No. 1 Federal "A" and No. 2 Santa Fe "F", which
are located in the Crossroads Devonian pool, Lea County,
New Mexico.

Socony Mobil is confronted with certain obligations
which require completion of these wells at an early date, and

we would therefore appreciate your setting them for hearing
at your early convenience.

Very truly yours,

W

Burns H. Errebo
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June 20, 1960

Conservation Commission

Post Office Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

JOHN F. SIMMS (I885-1954)

Enclosed herewith in triplicate is the application

of Socony Mobil Oil Company, Inc for permission to dualy

complete its No. 22 E. 0. Carson as a '"slim hole" completion

as an exception to Statewide Rule 107 (e).

We would appreciate your setting this matter for
hearing on your next docket.

BHE/b
encs.

Very truly yours,

Burns H. Errebo



Mobil Oil Company

£ .
[ i ADwxsuon of Socony Mobil Oil Company, Inc.

P. O. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico

June 27, 1960

Mr. D. S. Nutter

P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Dan:

The reference made to Trice Production Company's
"slim-hole" approval is in Case No. 1949, Order
No. R-1662. I made this reference last week on
our "slim-hole case, No. 1399.

Sorry to have delayed so long in getting this in-
formation to you.

Yours very truly,

c. Dol

i \J. C. Gordon, Jr.
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